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From: Tony Sirna
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Cc: Carlos, Patricia@Energy
Subject: Re: Need Docket No. - RE: Please encourage 100% electric homes
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:12:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry about that. 

19-BSTD-03 

Tony

On Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 4:33 PM Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov>
wrote:

What docket number are you referring to Tony?

 

Please advise. Thank you,

 

Patty

Docket Unit

 

From: Tony Sirna <tony@ic.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:22 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Please encourage 100% electric homes

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

I strongly encourage the CEC to mandate 100% electric homes for all of California. The
time has come for us to stop installing fossil fuel infrastructure in our state. Let's avoid the
stranded costs of gas lines and gas appliances. Let's save homeowners money and provide
them clean and healthy homes. Let's reduce our climate emissions by shifting to our ever
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cleaner California electricity. There is no reason to wait. The economics are clear - this will
save consumers money. The health impacts are clear. The climate impacts are clear. 

Let's keep California a leader on electrification and on climate.

 

Tony Sirna

1400 Fairview St, Berkeley, CA 94702

Commenting as a member of the Public

 

 

--

_____________________________________________________
Tony Sirna
tony@ic.org
cell: 510-612-7289

-- 

_____________________________________________________
Tony Sirna
tony@ic.org
cell: 510-612-7289

Citizens' Climate Lobby (www.citizensclimatelobby.org) - Creating the political will for a
livable world.
Dancing Rabbit Ecovillage (www.dancingrabbit.org) - Showing that sustainable is possible.
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